
T- ~) ~ ~ Ta~ 
Our Ref: 94-969.Plan/DHC895fjc 

Date: 25 July, 1995 

London Borough of Camden, 
Planning Department 
Town Hall, 
Argyle Street Entrance, 
Euston, 
WC1H 8EQ 

For the attention of Mr I Pastel 

Dear Sirs, 

RE: WIMPEY HOMES HOLDINGS - HARMOOD STREET 

22~ 2 1 

Further to our letter of 24 July, we enclose five copies of our revised detail 
elevations. 

94-969/109A - type 301 
11 OA - type 382 

We confirm the proposed materials as:-General 

facing brickwork - Redland, Funton 2nd Hard Stock 
Feature facing brickwork - Rediand, Dorking Red 
Roofing - Redland, Stonewold Slate Grey 

We should be grateful if you could approve the materials as a matter of 
urgency, so that our client can place orders. 

Yours faithfully, 

DAVID CHARLES 

copy Wimpey Homes Holdings 

LONDON P( CAmDEN 
'D. T 

R -wiATION 

v' E-D 2 7 j JJ L 1995 

Mr M Morley 

CH 

CRAWLEY 
HODGSON 
BINNS + 
CHARLES 
Architects 
Designers 
Surveyors 
32 High Street 
ingatestone 
EssexCM49EE 
Fax 01277 353006 
Tel 01277 355007 

Directors 
David Crawley 
FASI FFI3 (Mamging) 

Philip Hodgson 
MASI FFB 

George Binns 
RIBA 

David Charles 
DpArch RIBA 

Graham Bird 
B S o ~ ~  W O  RIBA 

Associates 
Gavin Ellis 
BWAICN DOW, RIBA 

James Gue 
AMASI MSST 

Keith Whittaker 
MBIAT 

Alan wood 
AMASI 

Crawley Hodgson 
Binns+Charles Ltd 
Reg No 1760391 
VAT No 406 9242 57 


